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SECRET 

/ 
TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Department of State 

ACTION MEMORANDUM 
SIS 

The Secretary 

EUR - John H. Kelly, Acting 

Record of Your Meetings with Gromyko 

Attached is a memorandum to the President enclosing 
the memcons for your meetings with Gromyko. 

Recommendation: 

That you sign the attached memorandum to the President. 

Attachment: 

As Stated 

Drafted: EUR/SOV: AVershbow'1/ 
10/9/84 632-0821 2388M 

Cleared: EUR/SOV: T\/Simons, Jr.{.,./"' 
EUR: MPalmer ,,P 

~ }.ScENSTI IVE 
DECL: OADR 

DECLASSIFIED 

Department of State Guidelines, July 21, 1997 

Sy Cd.J NARA, Date ~ /4!_ 
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THE SECRETARY OF STATE 

WASHINGTON 

SEcR,Wr/sENSITIVE 
/ 

HEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT 

FROH: George P. Shultz 

SUBJECT: Record of My Meetings with Gromyko 

Enclosed are the memoranda of conversation for 
my September 26 and September 29 meetings with 
Soviet Foreign Hinister Gromyko. 

~ -Ns.r;QVE 
DECL: OAD_R -----

DECLASSIFIED 

OepartcZl of State Guidelines, July_} 1, !997 
9v ·- .___ NARA, Da~e ~ _l_bf_(; 2-




